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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yousafzai, Tajul" <Tajul.Yousafzai@inros-lackner.de>

Date: February 19, 2016 at 2:26:50 PM GMT+3:30

To: Mr. Masoud Khansari

Cc: "Retzlaff, Torsten" <Torsten Retzlaff@inros-lackner.de>, "Radegast, Marion"

<Marion.Radegasi@inros-lackner.de>
Subject: Iran Business Roundtable_18.02.2016_ IHK Berlin
Dear Mr. Masoud Khansari,

We are one of the leading Consulting Engineers in Germany. As discussed we need a local
partner with similar services in Iran to join hands and develop projects together in Iran. Through
this venture certainly both parties will take benefit working together in all relevant forms. As you
promised we will be grateful if you could suggest few potential firms locally operating in Iran.
You may like to provide our contacts to them.

Our Services Spectrum {Company Brochure is attached):

*  Infrastructure - water, rail-road, airports

*  Hydraulic engineering and port logistics - sea ports, flood protections, inland waterways

* Complex building design - industrial and commercial buildings incl. hospitals, sport
facilities

*  Energy and environmental -solar, wind, infrastructure

We plan, design, manage and supervise projects.

For your assistance and cooperation we will be obliged.

Dr.-Ing.Tajul Yousafzai

Leiter der Stabstelle Projektfinanzierungen/ Ausland

INROS LACKNER SE

Rosa-Luxemburg-Str. 16

18055 Rostock

Tel.: 0381 45 67 561| Fax: 0381 45 67 888 | Mobil: 0162 1092 569
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Geschiftsfilhrende Direktoren: Uwe Lemcke (Vors.), Ingo Aschmann,

Frank Bemhardt, Lutz Hempelt, Hans-Jorg Niemeck, Torsten Retzlaff, Dr. Klaus Richter
Verwaltungsrat: Uwe Lemcke (Vors.)




